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R epublic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region |
Schools Division Office of Pangasinan II

From the Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 286, s. 2024

To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
The Division Office HRMPSE

VIVIAN LUZ S. PAGATRATAN, PhD, ICESO VI
OIC - Schools Division §uperintend

Orientation and Assessment Evaluation for SPIMS Teacher I

Applicants

April 15, 2024

1.

Relative to the Memorandum DM-OUHROD-2024-0521 titled “Guidance

on the Hiring, Assessment, and Deployment of SPIMS Beneficiaries for
School Year (SY) 2024-2025”

All applicants for “Sa ‘Pinas, lkaw ang Ma’am at Sir” (SPIMS) are required to
undergo the assessment evaluation on May 2, 2024, 8:30 o’clock in the morning
at Bugayong Integrated School, Binalonan, Pangasinan.

HOURS

ACTIVITY

8:30am to 9:30am

Orientation proper

Folder Evaluation

09:30am to 10:30am

PPST Non-Classroom Observable Indicators (NCOI) - TRF

10:30am to 12:00pm

PPST Classroom Observable Indicators (COI) — Demo

For the information and guidance of all.
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Infoboard Group

Guico Street, Canarvacanan, Binalonan, Pangasinan
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